REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES are held in the District Administration Building Board Room, unless otherwise noted, at 5:00 p.m. with closed session, 6:00 p.m. open session. Board meetings are scheduled once during the months of January, February, March, April, May, July, August, October, and November, and twice during the months of June, September, and December. The Regular Board agenda is posted a minimum of 72 hours prior to the meeting, and a Special Board meeting agenda is posted a minimum of 24 hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA ITEMS – Per Board Bylaw 9322, a member of the public may request that a matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting. The request must be in writing and submitted to the Superintendent's Office with supporting documents and information. The Board President and Superintendent shall decide whether a request is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. Items not within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board President and/or Superintendent shall determine if the item is merely a request for information or whether the issue is covered by an existing policy or administrative regulation before placing the item on the agenda.

PUBLIC COMMENTS/PERSONS ADDRESSING THE BOARD – The Board meeting follows rules of decorum. Per Board Bylaw 9323, individual speakers shall be allowed three minutes to address the Board on each agenda or non-agenda item. The Board limits the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes. The total time allowed for public comment shall be 30 minutes. Public comments about an item that is on the agenda will be heard at the time the agenda item is considered by the Board. Public comments about an item that is not on the posted agenda will be heard at the beginning of open session when called upon by the Board President. No action or discussion may take place on an item that is not on the posted agenda except as expressly authorized by law. Since the Board cannot take action on items that are not on the agenda, such items will be referred to the Superintendent for handling. Board Members may request that any item be placed on a future agenda for further discussion. The Board President and Superintendent will determine the best time to place an item on the agenda. Persons wishing to address the Board are invited to complete and submit a "request to speak" slip to the Executive Assistant. These slips are available at the reception counter.

CONSENT ITEMS – These items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion unless a member of the Board or staff requests that an item be discussed and/or removed from the consent calendar for separate action.

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, an individual requires disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the Board meeting should contact the Superintendent or designee at (714) 447-7410. Notification must be given within 72 hours prior to a Board meeting in order to enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to the meeting.

FULLERTON SCHOOL DISTRICT Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees Wednesday, September 12, 2018, 4:45 p.m. District Administration Offices Board Room 1401 W. Valencia Drive, Fullerton, California 92833

Agenda

To: Board of Trustees and Press

From: Beverly Berryman, President, Board of Trustees

Subject: The President of the Board of Trustees of the Fullerton School District has called a Special Meeting of said Board of Trustees to be held at the District Administration Offices Board Room, 1401 W. Valencia Drive, Fullerton, California, on Wednesday, September 12, 2018, 4:45 p.m.

4:45 p.m. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

Closed Session

•Public Employee Discipline, Dismissal, Release, and Personnel Matters [Government Code sections 54954.5(d), 54957]

Report from Closed Session

Adjournment

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Fullerton School District will be held on Tuesday, September 25, 2018, 6:00 p.m. Open Session, in the District Administration Board Room, 1401 W. Valencia Drive, Fullerton, California.